

DITTON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE PLANNING HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER AT DITTON COMMUNITY CENTRE ON MONDAY 21st MAY 2018

PRESENT: CLLRS P DALTON (CHAIR), MRS A THROSSEL, MRS J DEARDEN, MRS K DENNISON, J LOVER, T MULCUCK, M PORTER, P JOBLING, J COOPER
MRS N GREENAWAY - Clerk of the Council
MRS G JEFFS - Administrative Assistant

52. OPENING OF MEETING

The meeting was opened by the Chair at 7.30pm.

53. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were **RECEIVED** from Cllr Mrs Thwaites. The previously notified reasons for absence were recorded in the Absence Book Ref:309 and **ACCEPTED** and **APPROVED**.

54. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest.

55. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR

Cllr Mrs A Throssell was nominated by Cllr Porter and seconded by Cllr Lover. There being no further nominations Cllr Mrs A Throssell was duly elected Vice Chair of the Planning Committee for 2018/19.

56. PLANS RECEIVED FOR COMMENT

NOTED no plans were received.

57. 'B' LISTS

The following 'B' Lists were **CIRCULATED, READ** and **NOTED**.

18/16 – 23.04.2018

58. KENT HIGHWAY SERVICES

Temporary Road Closure – Chatham Road Aylesford & Sandling – From 16 June 2018 for up to 3 weeks was **CIRCULATED, READ** and **NOTED**.

59. CORRESPONDENCE

- Ditton Place Residents Association email received regarding request for Double Yellow Lines and the process to have these on the junction by Ditton Place and the London Road for.

RESOLVED the Parish Council are in Support with Ditton Place Residents Association starting the Process.

- A20 Overcrowding. It was **REPORTED** a meeting has been arranged on June 27th at 10.30am at TMBC offices at Kingshill to discuss the issues of the A20. It was **NOTED** and felt the A20 is already overcrowded due to the new housing developments already in situ. Cllr Dalton has agreed to attend this meeting

RESOLVED to send a Letter to Mr Steve Humphery (TMBC) expressing concern at the already overcrowded A20.

- It was **REPORTED** the Takeaway on the London Road A20 has not adhered to planning conditions and reduced the size of the Vent as had been previously agreed. It was further **REPORTED** that all Waste is being brought through the front of the shop.

RESOLVED to report these issues to TMBC Planning Enforcement.

60. **CLOSURE**

The meeting closed at 7.39pm.

Chairman
4th June 2018

